SHC8603Y - 3P CLAIMS WITH YOUR INSURED > SLX7625H ( AIG )

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com', Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com)
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent:  6/21/2019 1:43:38 PM

Attachments: 7] SHC8603Y-621122450-0001.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Fauzy Bin Mokhtar [mailto:fauzy@sparkcarcare.com]

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 12:31 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey; Wong, Ken-FK

Cc: Roger How Keen Meng; Tan Pei Wei

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SHC8603Y - 3P CLAIMS WITH YOUR INSURED > SLX7625H ( AIG )

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Motor Claims,

Please refer attached GIA report and estimate to arrange survey.
Taxi was grounded at our workshop on 21.06.19.

Best Regards,

Fauzy Mokhtar

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
0ff:62148319 / Fax:65468156
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